

Harry J. Husni

+62 815 880 2393 | harry@digitalgrafis.com

Summary of Qualification

Five years of experience in graphic, web, multimedia design and design project management. Have worked on a variety of projects, ranging from designing and producing print materials to concepting and developing user interfaces and producing Flash/HTML-based website for corporate, commercial and/or e-commerce purposes.

Objectives

Take part in Creative Team by actively contribute creative ideas, supervising and/or producing professional designworks for various type of media as well as learning new design skills and technologies for better self-improvement.

Work Experiences

Principal/Creative Director, Digitalgrafis Studio, Jakarta

July 2003 – present

Project list: Lee Cooper Website Redesign, ANMUM Indonesia, President Luggage, Parahyangan University.

Freelance Web Design Consultant, Nuage Interactive, Jakarta

January 2004 – March 2004

Hired by Nuage Interactive, a branding and interactive company to conceptualize, design and supervise 3 (three) website projects: Cardig International, Icon Residence and International Plaza. Take part in BNI 46 re-branding presentation team. Conceptualize Nuage Interactive show-reel presentation.

Art Director/Head of Creative Department, Metamedia Interaktif, Jakarta

March 2000- July 2003.

Responsible in managing various type of design projects by leading a group of designers to deliver the best results within the timeframe and to make sure that the projects are well-executed and running properly. Conceptualizes, supervises, designs and maintains various type of websites using HTML and Flash technology.

Web Projects:

Lee Cooper Indonesia – www.leecooper-id.com

The London School of Public Relations Jakarta – www.lspr.edu

RNC Freight Forwarder – www.rnc.co.id

Metamedia Technologies - www.metamedia.co.id

Metamedia Interaktif - www.mmedia-i.com
PasarayaGrande - www.pasarayagrande.com
European Union Forest Liaison Bureau - www.eu-flb.or.id
Jasa Angkasa Semesta - www.ptjas.co.id
Wetmarket - www.wetmarket.com
RedEarth Cosmetics - www.redearth-id.com

(For more details please visit my personal website at <http://www.zone13.digitalgrafis.com/>)

Art Director/Graphic Designer, Avicom Promomedia Advertising, Bandung - February 1999 to March 2000.

Concept and graphic design work for various ad media including: logo design, corporate profiles, print ads, outdoor media (billboards & banners) and TV ads. Also had experienced as a member of the creative team to work with Garin Nugroho and SET Productions.

Partial Client List:

PT Telkom, PT Pos Indonesia, Garuda Indonesia, YPF Maxus, Ernst & Young.

Graphic Designer, PixelGraph Design, Bandung January 1998 to February 1999

Graphic design work for various print media. Work closely with Ray Bactiar, former photograpser of Foto Media and JakartaJakarta Magazine - now a freelance professional photographer.

Partial Client List:

Most of the clients were Indonesian artist such as: GIGI, Dewi, Nita Tilana, Indra Lesmana, Fryda Luciana, Ingrid Widjanarko.

Formal Education

Geodetic Engineering Department, Faculty of Civil & Planning

Bandung Institute of Technology, Bandung, West Java, 1990-1997, Graduated.

Senior High School

SMU Negeri 4, Medan, North Sumatera 1986-1989

Junior High School

SMPN 17, Medan, North Sumatera, 1983 – 1985

Elementary School

SDN 79, Medan, North Sumatera, 1977 – 1982

Personal Data

Full Name: Herry Junial Husni
Sex: Male
Place/Date of Birth: Medan, North Sumatera, June19, 1971
Address: Jl. Setiabudi II/ 495 Jakarta 12910, Tel/Fax: +62 21 525 5342
Marital Status: Married, with one children
Religion: Moslem
Nationality: Indonesia
Interests: Movie, music, basketball

Skills

Adobe Photoshop, Adobe ImageReady, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe Premiere, Adobe AfterEffects, Macromedia Flash, Macromedia Dreamweaver, Macromedia Director (Basic), Macromedia Freehand, Xara-X, HTML, JavaScript (Basic), Flash ActionScript (Intermediate), Cascading Style Sheet (Basic). Proficient in both Indonesian and English speaking, reading and writing.